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Committee
Counse

Novemberl1, 1996 l ae 95 p'
Chairman Lee Ann Elliott
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Failure to Comply wit FEC Dibclalmr Preivklo

Dear Chairman Elliott:

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437(g), and upon information and belief, the Republican
National Committee ("RNC") brings this complaint to the Federal Election Commission
("the Commission") regarding violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431 et seq. ("FECA"), by the Democratic National Committee
("DNC'), Vice President Al Gore ("Al Gore"), Mark Warner for Senate Committee
("Warner '96"), and the Democratic Party of Virginia ("DPV"). Specifically, the
violations result from making expenditures for the purpose of financing communications
expressly advocating the election of a clearly identified candidate through a direct
mailing which failed to clearly state the nm of the person or persons who pd for the
mailing as required by FECA.

Thee is eamon to believe dt etI the DNC, A Gore, Wm '96 ar MV, aMr
omiion e o hew viold 2 U.S.C, 1441d u wel FDC u sl £1:rq' * q :':" k

C.FJL 110.11. TheRMqi sof h lue dit. ComRM k I m stmdoe
beleve md initiam= inn -vehti a of this mer.

Based upon the direct miing (See Aitsm t 1) in uestio xpuWy
advocun the elmtio of Mark Warner, cudidm e for Unitd Sf S s If&
Virinia there is rm n to bee tha eir the DNC, Al or Wam '64w DV, or

NombnioM thereof filed to pme in a c W md on0qiuous i r, sasqik :.
ofac pm aigte mie Sic oftpmo oeram u i r
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FECA requires that whenever a person makes an expenditure for the purpoe of
financing direct mailings expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate, such mailing must contain a disclaimer identifying who paid for
such mailing and, if appropriate, whether it was authorized by the candidate or the
candidate's committee. 2 U.S.C. § 44 1d.

The direct mailing in question expressly advocating the election of U.S. Senate
candidate Mark Warner is signed by Al Gore. Such mailing expressly states, "[tihat is
why I am writing you to urge your support for Mark Warner's candidacy for the United
States Senate." The direct mailing does not contain a disclaimer identifying who paid for
such mailing and whether it was authorized by candidate Mark Warner's principle
campaign committee. The only identifying marks are the name and signature of Al Gore
and the return address, "Al Gore, 430 South Capitol Street, S.E., Washington, DC
20003." The address is that of the DNC. Therefore, the direct mailing is question does
not contain any disclaimer as required by FECA.

Based upon the facts as known, the Complainant has reason to believe that the
Respondents violated FECA by failing to include a required disclaimer in a direct mailing

I) that expressly advocates the election of a clearly identified candidate.

For these reasons, the Commission should find reason to believe that the DNC, Al
Gore, Warner '96 and DPV violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d and take appropriate action.

I hereby affirm that to the best of my knowledge and belief the foregoing is true
)and correct.

Respectfully submitted,

Republican National Committee

By: 4P
Thomas J. osefia
Counsel
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Subscribed and sworn (affrmed) to before me, thiIL*dayo l_196
daro 196

Notary Public

My commission expires ___________I
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*F ' AL GORE

Attachn~nt I

Th antifanso. Family
3409 Canr c
Roanket, VA 2401&3801

Dear Cristianso Family:

Many Vigaman amemb r Senator Warner for his courapmo
oppositon 0 Ol1 North But ove the las two year, SemW
Warner hu used his vote to Wvace so muck of the argmda ti
Mr. North suppxta Jams WAmer h repeatedly spp M d NewM
Gingrich's effors to dash Medicareo cu educaotio, sal b
enviromnt al o and deny workig families the rt t
leave for new childrM and family emergncie.

In fact, according to the Co reuiJ Q0aderfy, JOtM WuiMn
voted with the Doleingric Rpuli leademsh 94% at d
in 1995.

,)

That is why I am writing you to urve your Support for got
Warner's Nddcy for tde United State Seat

Mak Warne will W any mp Itt qulities to I b .
He is a $CCe busimeu who ulenti the ---
that aM h ap"e He oO af b -ides lew id
strong ommim t the ptoc_:a_ thad ma Demoe .

Today, Dorm1s have ad real ct tabe butk~S .~ 4
Yor vO for NW& WaMM m 4 a a Ofiarme ,

AmercAns d=Mv Mkan do you per by 1s~wh 0
candidacy with yow vote on eleciom day.

Sincee

Al Gor
.i~.. .-
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NembwS, 1996

Thomas J. Joseflak C mu
Republican Natwud o mmib
310 First Street, SE
Wasington DC 20003

RE MUiI 45 6
',

Dear Mr. Josefia:

This letter .I..d recm-pt cmNove 1,1996. of c yo MW
alleging possible iolatiu of tl Federal E i Cuqimlm Act of 1971, aw a l (oi
Act"). The respondnts) will be -ocf0e of this Wmlum ithin five daL

You will be noified u smenm te Federal Elecio Commiuim tm l acuiod n a
your complaint- Sh ou redve mya- ld is tis m.d plm Iwmd k
to the Office of ti Oemmd CinMM. Suc -m i he I- amm wl mo

teas otb igl w pl.t I= 4" .... E i
number in all ftm ih - "-,-d- -' havew ft.h

7) dei ofe thor amh sil o is 1 .t

,- IR 11 1 1 • :hd.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS3ION
A sm- q, DC 20M3

November t 1996

R. Scott Pastrick, Treasurer
DNC Services Corporation/Dematic National Committs
430 South Capitol Street, SE
Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 4566

Dear Mr. Pastrick:

The Federal Election ommission received a cmai wi adlcis a the DNC
Services CorporationDemocratic National Committee CDNC adml you, am n, my
have violated the Federal Election n Act of 1971, U mm d M(%I Ae) A cw of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbed this mt MUR 456. Pgm ktom dds
number in all future crespodec.

Under the Act. you hawe t opotw t to --I-~
be tae against the DNC and ym as eamr, in ds mr. am uti "
lealmaeral which you believe are udevat to the C7-,-- in'I'- mldddl

be uledto tim Omd 095WI' 30"W
ft"sw. If o IMi -lu~ip, ~ 11S d~

baa m dw avels

Thismater willmmnh ldU i mh 2 Uh.C
I 437g(aXI 2XA) umlem you notify tim kmmi- i, w dm M y " lobs

ne pAic.- Ifyou ind a be id by -. is*$
C..on by copln No Amiu Sm As

ofambc counsel, and wwii ma l~ oeslw~ 7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSON
Washkigton DC 2046

N~ombr1, 996

The Honorable Albert Gore, Jr.
Vice President of the United Stats
Old Executive Office Building
17th Street and Pennsylvania Avmr, NW
Washington, DC 20500

RE: MUR 4566

Dear Mr. Vice President;

The Federal Election Commiion received a ompia s whic indacm due you my
have violated the Federal Electon Campaign Act of 1971, a am ded (t"efAct' A oy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have manbed W mUs er MUR 4566. Pluam Wk % ds
number in all future corespo ence

Under tin A you ha t do 010m61 mda ia in i _ -
be taken against you in t s man. PFim simk i etmd or I@* ai :d* 7 -.
believe ar relevant to the Co0miiom' Mlysk fd6 Uh o.
*mMuM be mlsmitd under omh. Yown w-m * i b
Coft Officem be MUNOW $

"his muer will rom codddi b h ti 2 UZ.C.*
J 437g(aXl2XA) unless you " ft- -the Cftd k wII y=

pin&i, Iyo hilmd ii be i.h s "
by a* o= ".md um s w
-- om~AdL +
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FEDERAL ElECTION

Noebe IL 1996

Gerald S. M Gowa, Treasurer
Friends of Mark Warner
1227 25th Street, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20037

RE: MUR 4566

Dear Mr. McGowan:

The Federal Election Commimi received a c which WION W Frinds ofMark Warner ("Comminttee") and you, n tmum, may hm vioted the Fedal Electiom
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the AcC). A aopy of the coMau is eou We havbe
numbered this matter MUR 4%6. Please refer to this number in aAl uru-mhuac-

Under the Act, you have t t dm1 om in w-l
be taken against the Cod ou,. ,, in ,i mmu.
or legal materials which you bldieve weso ds v to th Comal o " mrI ur.

Whee ppopiae, ween&mMd be aumis mier Go YOurW

th e. f mombe e. ieI qa d

J 437gaXI2XA)m ym=*sIi ta n yu
mae uli.If you intid lo be 4W -d by Cosi in ti WI r.-A

Com Uimby ftnpSalim" usg
of= omid anld' ~d. ei aw7~



Ifw aw m q sa O, OMM Alva Smit M) 219340& Por y
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

November 8, 1996

Abbi 0. Easter, Treasurer
Democratic Party of Virgia - Federal Campaign Commis e
1108 E. Main Street, Second Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

RE: MUR 4566

Dear Ms. Easter:

The Federal Election Commission received a comlwaim which licies that the
Democratic Party of Virginia - Federal Campaign Committee ("Cmmiute") and you, a
treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as -m i e ('d
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have nu=bewd tds maer MUR 4566 Pm
refer to this number in all future correspxdence.

Under the AcA you have the ogprtmty to is aj w~g s
be taken against the Committee and yo, as tamwu, in ft now. "NA my h..
or legal materials which you believe ae relev to t Coam's
whe e r ,sdnboMud be sd I mikk 4 . ....

dbulsetr Ifo owwoinuedw i
busd andi. avaibW id . .

This matrWill munfi taln "Mcr~ w 2h U.S.. 437")4)05 ad
§ 437g(aXl2XA) wies you notify the Commi n i q h wm b
mdepubic. Ifyou iaandtbeumoesedbyvcosWsg __ h. £

Conmssion by -e---d dft eclssw fim a ilnf;
of such counsel, uvlmd il SO& mm omuv

cammctosfoiUr adkn .0
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GO0RE
November 21, 1996

Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4566
The Honorable Al Gore,

at

Sao tJ
r ' ,

1F 2 9

1%'

Vice President of the United States

Dear Mr. Noble:

I represent the Honorable Al Gore and have enclosed a statement of designation of
counsel stating such. This letter requests an extension of time on behalf of Vice President Al
Gore to respond to the complaint filed by Thomas Josefiak of the Republican National
Committee.

Due to commitments by counsel at the time the response is due and our need to obtain
and adequately review all of our records in order to file a complete response, we hereby request
an extension of time of ten days. Accordingly, we propose to file our response on Deember 10,
1996.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (202) 728-1010.

Sincerely,

DC 3W 2M 39 -



STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION O COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL Lym Utrecht Eric Kletnfeld

FRM:

ADORESS:

0ldskLr Rmn M4114. IL I& wwt.a *4I &I~UWW1

818 Connecticut Ave., MW

Suite 1100

Pu

P.O. Box 19100

Iuhimton. D.C. 2006

IhshiTaton, D.C. 20006

-T ~.
r ,, * I"

am 0

TELEPHONE:(-2n2J 72iLimn

FAX:( 202 4 66-2023

(202) 4 -51

(202) 49%-1039

The above-named Individuad Is hereby design at my coumel and Is
authorized to receive any notifications and other commnica from the
Commiselon and to act on my behalf Commidion.

11/21/96

Date

mW AME, Al Qty.

P.O. Box 19100

Muhiggtnn D.C. x

.~ ~: *~ '7*

33142%m

~v~V



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH41NCTON. D.C 2N b 2

November 22, IMI

LdJ 3. Kumme -
EI'SThINq DEOCM A GREEN, PC
1227 2h Saiet, NW. Sale 700
Wa o D.C. 20037

RE: MUR 4566
Friends of Mark Warnw
Geald McGowan. tmra r

Dear W. Kenaimm

This is in rspoas to your letter dated November 19, 1996, which we received om t
day, requesin a e until DemO ber 20, 1996, to respond to the -msplaint fled ia the,)abovemwl mtwr. A r considein te ciumstances presented m your fmr, e Office of
the Geneal Comzel has g ed the requested extension. Accordingly, your respowe is diW by
the cloe of bmsiness on December 20, 1996.

If you have amy questiom, please contact me at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Alva E. Smith, Paralepcentra EForcemutm gbg

i;



The mesia_ 118 @1 of gwita
or~~mpbwTSECIA6 '

JOHN MARDIN YO NG
**1g34 C-m

Nowmer 20, 1996

Chairman Lee Ann Elliott
Federal Electiun Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

SAV I&MU

IYS SYMW

n S

' . -

Re: NUR 4566

Dear Chairman Elliotts

This letter is submitted on behalf of the Duiaatic Party ofVirginia and Abbi G. later, Treasr, in resnse to hecomplaint filed by the Republican National. O-mite. (ORC). TheRNC has alleged that 'the- Dmcratic Ustnal Ickwittee, VIcePresident Gore, the Mark Warner for Sente C tte and/or theDemocratic Party of Virginia violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by makingexpenditures for the purpose of fUaming -n--ICats expresslyadvocating the election of Mark Warner to the Dnted States Senatethrough a direct mailing which faLled to clealy state the am ofthe person or persons who pad for it. Ibma Si'n is wm"tiallegedly a letter signed by the Vim r-- - iocatin the
election of Mark Warner.

The Democratic Pa of Virgnat s n et"A e with
mailing. The Dca c eyOSV~a 4~mailing, apoeor aut- S ~ m~4,~
the mailing in 40eis'

Accordingly,, ther Is soreom tohtir hS h m~Party of Virginia violated 2-US.C. $ 441d and this matter should
be closed at this time.

-< 7.
RespWctfully

cc: Leslie J. Kemm
Counsel, Mark Warner
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. A03

Novem r 26 IOU

Lynn Utrecht Genal Counsel
Clinton Gore 96
P.O. Box 1900
Washingon DC 200136

r. MUR 46
Dear Ms. Utrecht

This is in respcwu to your lettpr of November 21,1996, eqs a m exeson
of time in which to rapond to the omplai filed in cuctio with the above-
captioned Matter Under Review.

Your request is approved, based upon the good cause shown in your letter. Your
response will be due no later than the dose of business on Tuesday, December 10,1996.

Many thanks for your consideration. If we can be of any further asistazce,
please contact Ms Alva Smith of my staff at (202) 219-369).

Very truly youm



Donald L. Fowler, Vational Chair Christopher .Dodd, Ger,'a1 (.hair

November 26, 1996

Colleen T. Sealander, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Central Enforcement Docket o
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW, Room 639 -
Washington, DC 20463

RE: Response to HUR 4566

Dear Ms. Sealander:

This letter constitutes the response of the DNC Services
Corporation/Democratic National Committee ("DNC"), and R. Scott
Pastrick, as Treasurer, to the Commission's initiation of MUR
4566. The undersigned represent the DNC in this matter. A
Designation of Counsel is enclosed.

The DNC hereby requests the Federal Election Commission
("FEC" or "the Commission") to find no reason to believe the DNC
committed any violation with respect to the issues raised take no
action against the DNC in this matter.

BACKGROUND

This matter relates to a complaint filed by the qepublican
National Committee against the DNC, Al Gore, the Mark Warner for
Senate Committee, and the Democratic Party of Virgini:* wit
respect to a direct mailing sent in October of this year. The
complainant alleges that the mailing expressly advocated the
election of Mark Warner to the United States Senate, and lacked
the disclaimer required by 2 U.S.C. 441d.

ARGUMENT

While the RNC does not have knowledge as to who actually
financed this communication, it alleges that the DNC is at least
partially responsible for this alleged omission. The complaint
offers no proof for this proposition beyond noting that the
street address the Democratic National Headqurters was used as
the return address on the mailing under the nao "Il Gore.

In fact, the DNC had no involvement with this mailing in any
way. It is our understanding that this mailing was undertaken and
financed solely by the Friends of Mark Warner.



Colleen Sealander, Esq.
November 26, 1996
Page Two

Section 441d requires that any person or authorized
committee of a candidate who makes an expenditure for the purpose
of financing a communication expressly advocating the election of
defeat of a clearly identified candidate clearly state %-ho paid
for the communication, and, in the case of an expenditure by a
person other than an authorized committee of a candidate, whether
or not the communication was authorized by a candidate. Since
the DNC did not make any expenditure in connection with this
mailing, there could have been no violation of section 441d by
the DNC.

For these reasons, the Commission should find no reason to
believe the DNC violated 2 U.S.C. 441d and close this matter with
respect to the DNC.

Sincerely,

Joseph E. Sandler, General Counsel
Neil P. Reiff, Deputy General Counsel

)

D



December 10, 1996

Lawrnce M. Noble, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
6th Floor
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 4566. The Honorable Ai Gort

Dear Mr. Noble:

We represent the Honorable Al Gore, Vice President of the United States, in the abovecaptioned Matter Under Review ("MUR") and submit this response to the comlgaint filed in thismatter. In short, the complaint completely fails to state a factual or legal basis for anyCommission findings regarding the Vice President, and, accordingly, the Commission shouldfind no reason to believe that the Vice President committed any violation of the Federal ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended, (the "Act") and close the file as it pertains to him.

Statement of the Cae

The basis for complainant's accusations is a letter signed by the Vice Preuidt i -_...of M nk Waners candidacy for the United States Senate seat from Viginia. This se , notappear to con n a disclaimer stating who paid for the costs asso with its Ucwa addistrib'on While the Vice President does not dispute that he may hae, in *:tie andl~coq laicd of, he was not responsible for paying, nor did be, in f0 j5o,
,mparnin mia dwith the production or distribution of this el .,

1. TI Cmudia..'s disdlaimr requiremets relate p t i pam r.

PwNWA 0o the Commission's disclaim , requiremet weomc c~-AUi s by meams ofdirct mil which71 ladnguag e dm"
S " who paid for and, in certain cases, who authorized the.- -_, liiVJLC.

O Wmmrw D.C U3690 *VOICE: k02 *331 1996 Ty



41d and 11 C.F.R. §1 10. 11. Obviously, from thepliajn ag eof the m Act IM
Commission's regulations, the only requirements are the name of the perso or entity wh pWd
for the mailing and -- again, in some cases, -- the name of the person of entity which ah d
the mailing.

No where does the statute or Commission regulaiom require the disclaimer to Wnhiue
information other than that set forth above. For example, in the case of an endosemet lew,
the name of the endorser need not appear in the disclaimer, if the endorser did not pay for the
costs of producing and distributing the letter. Obviously, the endorsement message should be
clear from the content of such a letter itself.

2. Because Vice President Gore had no role with respect to paying for thi mambh
there is no basis for finding any violation by him.

In the case of the Warner letter, the Vice President was simply asked to sign a letum
endorsing the candidacy of Mark Warner. The Vice President was asked neither to prodwe nor
to distribute the letter and did not expend any funds to do so. He simply had no role other hM to
respond to a request to sign this particular letter -- a request that is made of him by n u
candidates for Federal, state and local offices. As the Commission is aware, dnsemeft lettes
are a common component of campaign activity, and endorsements are sought quite fre
from elected officials, without having those officials spend money on behalf of the permn they
are endorsing. Accordingly, because the Vice President's role in this matter was limited to his
signature, and because he had no responsibility whatsoever for the production and distribution of
this letter, his name was not the name required in the specific disclaimer language.'

While the Vice President does not dispute the fact that the envelope u
complaint contains the address of 430 South Capitol Street, SE, Washington DC, 20003w;mh is

-) the address of the Democratic National Committee (the "DNC"), he has, in fact, no apeciic
knowledge as to whether the DNC or some other entity, such as the Deor atic Purtyow
or Mark Warner's principal Senate campaign omittee, actually paid for th oaso

ling However, as stated above, the payor's identity isn a "raw to the
close this matter as it pertaim to the Vice PreaidmSt

Therefore, based on the facts that the Vice PreidmE lad no few foiblllie brb
mailing and did not incur any expenses for this mailing, there is nothing in the accustim
resented by the complainant which triggers an alleged violation of the Act or

regulations by the Vice President. In fact, complainant, trough its obvioum ha twU

'It should be noted that the neither of the Vice Pusidmw's
C nfOme '96 Primary Committee or the C es W (Irni C
with respect to the letter in question.



type of % m= pokitica activity, clearly knows tha t donmag = paid
for by the Vice President, but chose to name him as a respondent anyway, for purely putiun
political purposes. The Commission should firmly reject the partis polhWtic a of th.
allegatio, by removing the Vice President from this matter.

Cmd.isa
For the reasons stated above, complainant's allegations with respec to he V'c Preuid

fail to demonstrate a factual or legal basis for any Commission finding agaiau him. Where
here, an endorser does not incur any expenses for a mailing cotaining an endorsumg, fhe
disclaimer need not include the endorser's name. We respectfully request that the Comluien
find no reason to believe that the Honorable Al Gore violated any provision of the Act or
Commission regulations and close this matter as it pertains to him.

Respectfully submitted,

Lyn Utrecht
Eric Kleinfeld

*41



MO P3K AWASNew mw V0 , poe "
alm so0. 8Mo

1075 CEMTUOW P*M @MEV
.oS AOCLM CAOaMp -gam 0PMo

am) 450S

SIX LAMSM -gA
STAMPORNO. CoMMSOTWo n Ss6.W

Ulm ad*~,aia

ONE N V ilm o PgAM
NIWARK. NEW jeRSgy 4EWoS44Wf

75 STATE GTOM
SOSTOM*v MISAMW am"

c mOw O. nwM- a&. mw ju,0p vnw. mommneol iiiiiii, ~l~m

vf,

d=S 4m sv ygggA m W,a, go?", oTM . I.w. .

61044T U189
No" New DM

6m OUTH M gnaw

TALLAIIAmeft pLOSM 3SINI@Oao

5400 swmT Dom mewmv, aWT 0oo
MIAMU. PLOSMA 8Mi

Woor an sw g am m

560 NRK V"SnRE" M 86"
rp0a3 044"a

Domm 2o, 1996

COOM T. s~iw, Iqim

O9 fts OWli

Roa dfWaqm D.C. sOe

drat idmmm i_- Gom

~amus~ ~. __

m) C

- ... I."

iS

ON

Dm

mm4



Collen T. ,So/luder, EqW
Dcemtor 20, 1996
Page 2

It is uncon1roveviWd that the main in questio advocaed the electios of WMk* Wmer
to the United Sem Sate; was paid for by Ut Fries of Mak Warwer ('ate Com mu
anddid not includetbe diaimer required by 2 U.S.C. I 441d. However, for the m mt-
forth below, we re Wuy urge the Commio to close this matter without aki n my ftadr
Action.

During the course of the 1996 election the Committee contracted with The November (310,
Inc., a direct-mail vendor, to produce and distribuse direct-mail pieces in o with Mink
Warner's campag for the United States Same.

The mailing in question was one of numerous pieces prqpid by The November Group. Oa
several o so prior to the piece being mailed, Anita Rimler, campawin ue ofa e
Committee, as well as other Committee staff, qx with reprsentMtis of The Niover
Group about the duet mai piece in question. During these anvratios, ML Rimler md
other Committee staff noted the absence of the disclaimer on the draft l andwe rmi
by The November Group that the disclaimer would be added prior to the piece being miled.
See Leuer from Mal Malchow, attached heret. Based on prior experinc with 113 N
Group, itwas reasonabe for the Committee to beieve that the disclaimer would be added prio
to the piece being mailed.

It was not until after the letters were mailed did the fact that the dislaime wa omitte d
to the atention of the Committee. At no time did Ms. Rimler, nor y mnw of *a
Committee, intemd to ail the letter withost t required disaiue. At all tim kt wa Ut

iWat of the Committee to comply with the Act and to have the di-cimer appm as Ut h1.
As is eviden d in th leter from Mal jMch , The NPLovember Group is aotly a d
for this emr.'

Itvo C rm Ad ism Wham Ildalm W (Nh O B De tm ... i:

a pevious MURs involvig t omissio of a dtiactm - where the aimi was due I a
ers on the part of a third party vendor - fte Cmison closed -tip WIelant
a floid dmthe was rnm to bdv a vio of the Ad occured.

ft 1,9 a p t ad in a loca ma a U * od d = Wim 5
~U Ut apud ~di or beouase of a m- by do - ~ l W

edl , in a ltr to di Roh Commite, nloote mo d od 1 our Sha, t l
f by th Rot Senat Commi was id y left off do ad -us mm ....



ST. S d ,Esquire
uIv~mm, 20, 1996

Phg3

ON*e 1994 issue.' The editor offered the magazine's apologies mid "u
...-- "bliti"- for this error.*

he Fit General Counsel's Report on the matter, dated November 28, 1994, =W d

Although the required disclaimer was clearly omitted, the facts in
this matter indicate that this matter should not be pursued. In 6*
past, the Commi has not pursued matters when the Wpent
has shown that the pope disclam was inadvertently omitted by
a vendor. So MUR 3705 (newspaop resposible for omium ofdisclaimer on several advertisemeu ) and MUR 3739 (Owqlm
re ib for omissmi of disclaimer). Consistently, this Offift
recommends that the Commission open a MUR, find no rina I*
believe the Roth Senate Committee and Thomas P. Sweeny, a
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) and close the file in tAis
matter.

11c Commission accepted the General Counsel's recommendations and closed its Me c do

I- 1993, the National Republican Satorial Committee filed a complaint with is do'
Aiq that Senaor Bob Krueger's Committee violated the Act by W I ,
-insr in a ad which ran in The Waington Post. In M 6t6

e g campin den strated that the omission of the d s o a to
s -vw by the newsper.

4Albuk t uus, at ismue lached the Ip duil
when it was published on Fdrwy 18, 1993, ft facts a
indicat that it was an inadvyten omission by ft vendor. Ia ft
past, the Commission has not pursued pn e lop n
omissio was made by th vendor, rather than t commitm. nMf
Matters Under Review 3705 and 2634. Given the fo1rem , isW-

MWic recommeds that t Commissio find no reason to
am tft Kr r campai, and Nina Gin a
viboed 2 U.S.C. S 44d(a).

at Commission concldedotht no violation occurred and cloued U
my wdw action.

*1000
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November 26, 1996

Me. Anita Rimler
Friends of Mark Warner
Post Office Box 1996
Richmond, VA 23218-1996

Dear Anita:

As you know, the letter from Vice- dt Gore mailed to DemocratIc
primary voters on behalf of Mark Warner's campign did not contain a disclaimer
indicating that it was paid for by Friends of Mark Warner.

The absence of a disclaimer was discusse by your staff with our staff Our
staff dtmn that the most economical way to include the disclaims was to
laser it onto the printed page when the personalization process took place. It is my
understanding that the laser shop was instructed to do so although I have no
written docuentation to that effect. In any event, when we proofed the stp
from the laser shop, our staff did not detect that the disclaimer was not incude2
Therefore, the package mailed without the disclaimer.

We are cunplatdy at fault for this error. It was our job to make rtain tt
the didaimr was incuded and that your c a'ns about its abseae wwe
,Mr.u-1 prior to mailing. I apooze and accept fiu d r this
mistake.

I M"g utha 1000 zMsetl
-ow A~ wd a a" 1 ve wM-U

SnErey
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3IIEO TH PEDERAL EJICIIONCO : U

In the Matter of , .

ENFORCMENT -RIC
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
1. ITRODUCTON.

SMTE LATE
The cases listed b ,low have been identified as either stale or of low priority

based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority Syste (EPS). This rpo t

is submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these ces.

II. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the mattes

relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not warrant furher

psiteof rMsourc. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) dl s mch lnm$

C MIon-Mapoe criteria wh.e results in a m i rldalrakW ie

ceM.

Ssuch cases permits the Commission to focus its limited r on nue

' cam preentlypendingbefore it. Basd upon this review, we have -

-d no wwara -~te action reatve iian uiu

0 (I ,r C.q ,~w~ blum 4 (aQwwr Tm
k~lt -- ,. L- t ---- _-. _ ft m h AhI6 amt_ no__ M



Attaihme-t 1 to this contim s c ech cm, the BPS mtk am4 ta

factors leading to assigne nt of a low priority and recommendation ot to fur

pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cas

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referral to

ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more distant in time

usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the

evidence of such activity becomes more remote and consequently more difficult to

develop. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more signifant activity also

has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated community. In

recognition of these facts, EPS also provides us with the means to identify those cam

which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained u du to a lack

of resources for effective investigation. The utility of commencing an investigation

declines as these cases age, until they reach a point when activation of a cme would rot

be an efficient use of the Commission's resources.

Cess.MUR 452 (RepdNi=a Part of Bexr County); MUR 452 (Coug. Adm Smbw4 MMI ON
(Lawy Cwimu CamWp Fwud CoNutt); MLI 45M (HWeL fir Caqpw.) UM 4MB (Pa Xbj
Coiln** M 4W (Mi Jungf/r C=S); MUR 45 (Ciam's C==Mifiw f Wi
MS (V*j fir CmSmvss MUR 4537 (Di Nicoe Abr C@mgw MMI 4M4 (3m 450

fir mqP) MUR 4W6 (Friend of t4*mp fiw Caqn) MMI 4561 (b N.
Amifor Cqyw* MWI 4W5 (BMi Maf Cm) MMI 45W (GMVe wMth

5. S MLI 4MG (At Gw*) MMI 454 (rimmyC.
~~ MW 4S"9 (Mmw 74m lq"* 4M

SO fr Cawug ); MUR 45W ( . fi(DCg); d mI 4

, .o
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Twentyamo mu ave malned on the CanI E- .ruumn Dodt for

sufficient period of time to render them stale, all of which are recommended for cloue

in this Repot' This group includes four MURs that became stae seveal miw

but were held pending criminal prosecution by the Department of Justice.5 DOJ ai d

convictions in the two criminal cases related to these four MURs (U.S. v. Jay Kim arn LLS.

V. Dynamic Energy Resources) based upon guilty pleas by the key defendants, who are also

the principal respondents in our pending matters. Pursuit of civil enfocement action in

view of the satisfactory results obtained in the criminal cases would not be the most

effective use of the Commission's scarce resources at this time.

)

)

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial dicrtin mnd

direct closure of the cases listed below, effective August 29,1997. Coang thus i p.

4TM M Se: MMI 42V4 (GOPAC; M 4M oi
, MMk; M 1 (ABC-"V); MM 4368 (Citizeus Bsime Sik);.

a3434AFGE L 2391 PA. .MUR 4385 (Dr C,.qmu MUX M36,
Mus 4* (AB) M 4M (A"~S

'"* MMB4U? s B); kUJR4n (l~fin XVM
* imid Pr..MUR 336 (pkht "*g & Trust.

I 'Tw. cu e MD 3 7 - (la -Kii jbr Co*-* mss); 379 (Jay Xwi M) 45(V.M*

i ' -
,

:'*'1%



this date will pumb aC ui Ow LquI leview TamW its..y U .q .

dosing letters and case files for the public record.

IUL

A. Decline to open a MUR, cie the fe effective August 29,1997, old appve &a

appropriate letters in the following matters:

Pre-MUR 336 Pre-MUR 352

B. Take no action, dose the file effective August 29,1997, and approve the app e

letters in the following matters:

MUR 439

MUR 4404

MUR 4410

MUR 4417

MUR 4422

MUR 4470

MUR 4478

MUR 4492

MUR4498

M= 4506

MUR 4512

bM 4517

MUR47

MUR4522
MUR 4523

MUR4524

MUR4526

MUR 452

MUR 4529

MUR 4532

MUR 4535
MtIX 4537

MUR 4541

MUR4548

M= 4M

MUR45-
MlIX 45W

MRM 4562

M4566

M= 4574

b= 4576

MM4579

MM~i450

M45M4
MUR 46
MU1 4613q

A '' ! .

~v4)42a)

GuWaC=Mud

7~~; ~%>

MUR 3796

MUR 3798

MUR 4274

MUR 4275

MUR 4356

MUR 4358

MUR 4361

MUR 4368

MUR 4380

MUR 4385

WWR 4306

hmL)

CM4C

I i O _)"VI _ IN1DATI7S.



BEFOZE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CoIuIsaIOK

In the Matter of

Znforcemmt Priority
Agenda Document No. X97-SS

CmTXFICATXON

1, Marjorie W. nmon, recording secretary for the

Federal Election CommIssion executive session on August 19,

1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions with respect to

Agenda Document No. X97-55:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective August 29, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

1. Pro-MUR 336. 2. Pro-MUR 352.

B. Take no action, close the file effective
August 29, 1997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

1. MLR 3796. 2. MU! 3798. 3. 4374.,

4. UW 4275. 5. W 43S6. 6. I ,

7. M=U 4361. 8. MU! 4368. 9. 3m01

10. MUR 4385. 11. MU! 4386. 22. NW! 4396.

13. MU! 4404. 14. MU! 4410. 15. NW! 417.

16. MUR 4422. 17. MUR 4470. 1. NW! 447 .

_( . ... . .:

1e me

Vh
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Federal loctiom Camissioc
Certiationi anforaemet Priority
AUgust 19, 1997

19.

22.

25.

28.

31.

34.

37.

40.

43.

46.

49.

MCP

hkR

KUR

KUR

KUR

KUR

KUR

un

KUR

NOR

4492.

4512.

4520.

4524.

4529.

4537.

4550.

4559.

4566.

4579.

4588.

20.

23.

26.

29.

32.

35.

38.

41.

44.

47.

50.

KU'

KU'

KU'

KU'

KU'

KU'

KU'

KU'

KU'

21.

24.

27.

30.

33.

36.

39.

42.

45.

48.

KU'

MOR

KUR

MUR

KU'

KU'

KU'

uNR

4498.

4517.

4522.

4526.

4532.

4541.

4551.

4560.

4574.

4580.

4613.

Page 2

4506.

4518.

4523.

4S28

4535.

4548

4557.

4562.

4576.

4584.

Comissioners Aiken., McDonald, MoGarry, and fl

voted affirmatively for the decision; Com~ssiew U

Attests

w~.

Date
It et~x'yof the _. ...



CERTnf1F MAn,
REI MN REFlZEQUEST-R h

Thomas J. Josefiak, Counel
Republican National Committee
31 0 First Street, S.E.
Washington. D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4566

[}har Mr. Josefiak:

C On November 1. 1996. the Federal Election Commissio reeived your
aliegint certain violations of the Federal Election C a n Act of 1971, as amended (the
Act"!

Ater considering the circumstances of this matter, the Cas -- ed to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against tSo afttacdnarrat-,c Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this maton August 29, 1997. Thismatter -ill become part of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to se& judicial review of eo dlinel of
-) this action. S= 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX8).

1:4 
.i+,

F.Andrew T
Cuwvom fyAsM="

CE*bv~p~gm.bm ~- ~

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASUNTtM, D.C. 2*3

Augus 291,1997

4,r •Wmen



ALGOU

Thoma Josefiak Comud for tie Rq icau NatiomMl 1mias, al1win 3"
DNC, 1h'1.Hom e Albe O ars, Finds oflk Wun', de Deioa/s P V
Virginia, or a roai ther@ DiEad SO in i MI N m lm imr f a ONWa
mailing to Virginia voters in support of candidafe Muk Warnr.

Friends of Mark Warner ("Committee") and its tVamu, Gerald MeGoonm
states that the vendor inadvertnty omitted the disclaimer from the direct mail ie.
Prior to the mailing, a rereentative of the Committee noticed that the claime wa
missing. The direct mail vendor assured the Committee that the disaimer would be
added prior to the piece being aild.

The Democratic Party of Virginia and DNC repnd by st Ot they were Mot
involved with the mailing of the direct mail. Addiiom y, Vice Prsiden Alber Oas's
role was limited to signing the direct mail piece.

D There's no indication of any intent to violate the FECA. This matter is less
significant relative to other matters pending before the Commissio.

Dl

6



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
• WASHINGTON. D.C. 3143

ipAwg29, 197

Abbi G. ElM, Tressunr
Dmoct Purm of Vrgn
Fedefal waai Commte
I !08 E. Main Sueet,S con Floor
Richmond, VA 23219

RE: MUR 4566

Dear Ms. Easter:

On Noveu ber 8, i996, the Federal Electio Commiumi umiflsd u ofa ampuimt
alleging certain violations of the Federal Elcti0n Campgn Act of 1971, uamme A cm

. of the complaint was enclosed with that ification.

After considering the circmnstan.es of this matter, the Comm ib hl o ied io
, exercise it prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against the neP-o stic pagty of

Virginia - Federal Campaign Committee and vou as treasurer. So atuahe ,tliw.
Accordingl. the Commission closed its file in this matter on Augt 29, 1997.

The confidentialitI provsion of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longmr spy md his m rw
is now public. In addition, althoO the file must be Pbmi as ft Pds uPW

uwthun 30 dos tos comud occur at my time folloing ce P ificatim n i y
If vo wish to smit any hmm or lea maierals to aper an th 1 mmmi. pkmu b s
as soon as possible. While the file ay be pled on the public amr l dp to Y yw

addiwMY umuah au nismiblt ii . will be andld tk Irn POP

oft33 Al F.1 UMpm 4wne or (202); ~ ~ ~ ~ ww uw~j O~u u~m m is(Wi) 219-341K '

sincerly,

F. A w .h,
: .,.. .,.:-- -,. ,::':: % . , ,. .'.,., ... , , ,A I-W



MUft4U
ALGOUE

Thomas Joseflak, Cosud for the Rqxdim Natiomil Cembs dos
DNC, Tlmnm Albert Gore, i ofMin WuMw he ORuuIs Ped
Virginia, or a combimtion thoof, W aled to imude te r dp smtr k a d
mailing to Virginia voters in ort of candidt Mark Warner.

Friends of Mark Warner ("Committee") and its trumr, Gerad Mcoi,
states that the vendor inadvertently omitted the disclaimer from the direct mail iec.
Prior to the mailing, a rexesentative of the Committee noticed doa the dw
missing. The direct mail vendor assured the Committee that the disclaimer wul be
added prior to the piece being mailed.

The Democratic Party of Virginia and DNC respond by Mating tw ty wdae so
involved ^ith the mailing of the direct mail. Additionally, Vice Presiet Albet Gto's
rolc was limited to signing the direct mail piece.

Thcre's no indication of any intent to violate the FECA. This mauite is 1km
significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.

'I-L

• r



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. AM

11)AwM 29,9 M
Leslie J. Kem F,,,.
EPSTEIN BECKUR & GREEN, PC
1227 25th Soeet, N.W., Sute 700
Washingtom, D.C. 20037

RE: MUR 4566

Friends of Murk Warner and Gerald Mc"019 0 t r

Dear N~nn

On NovWemer 22, 1996, e Fedeal Eection Cmi im i yaw cbas ofa complaint alleging cefrun of the Fedra Eclio f C Ae o 1971, a
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with do -naificuia.

After considering the circunstances of this inler, the itsprosecutonal discretion to take no action aphat your clents Ths cuse Ws eauald
ohiectivelv relative to other matters on the Comumisuion's docket in ln ofteinformation on the record, the relative significance of te case, ad tie umm of timthat has elapsed. the Commission determined to close its file in the mew an Aq 29,

The cofidential v of 2 U.S.C. § 437W(aX12)1ms hu r df",.i.r is now public. in am o v alhough the ci uftI e
public record within 30 de ts ts could ocur a my tfime folw ouqg o
Commission's vote. If you wish to submit any fiual or _eW ON
public record. please do s mom, nsawa We1 .iW. b eusyhpublic ecod Prio m ip di mviob. (yow n-uT. '17O w~ill beade i lhe kl*Wllbl iuwbml, me.k ... ,'.:

lIfyou hm IMY u Ms one=r Ae E S I aw
number. (800) 424-930. Our local ule i umber I(202) 219 3400

F..

Attahmm
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AL GoRI

Virini, or a o o failed io include the i r at
mailing to Virginia Voters in support of cadat Mak Warne.

Friends of Mark Warner ("Committee") and its tUmswer, Gal )GO AN%
states that the vendor inadvertently omitted the disclaime from the difect mail piec.
Prior to the mailing. a rpresMnttive of the Committee noticed tat de d a r
missing. The direct mail vendor assured the Committee that the dclaim would be
aeprior to the piece being mailed.

The Democratic Part) of Virginia and DNC respond by suti t they van sc
involved with the mailing of the direct mail. Additiomlly, Vice Pi AbtG=e's
role was limited to signing the direct mail piec.

There's no indication of any intent to violate the FECA. This owne is l
significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.

.'T

" r :) . k

'4



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASWINGTON. D.C. 204k3

Aqift29, 99

Lyn Utrecht, Esquire
OLDAKER, RYAN, PHILLIpS & UTRECHT
818 Connecticut Avenue, N.W., Suite 1100
Washington, D.C. 20006

Eric Kieinfeld, Esquire
Clinton/Gore '96
PO Box 19100
Washington. D.C. 20036

-1- RE: MUI 4566The Ho al Albert Gore, Jr.
Dear Ms. Utrecht and Mr. Kleinfeld:

On November 8. 1996. the Fedal Election Commima notified ymr clien of af) complaint alleging certain violations of the Fede Election Act of ,
-, amended A copy of the complaint was enclosed with th, nification.

7) After considering the circumstances of this matter, the C has
determined to exercise its prosecultorialdlrsetio to take .noa o qm1Wt wcLb=- attached naative. Accorgdiy, the C oimi owdu ils fhatisuid
August 29. 1997.

The confd ity poviin s of 2 U.S.C. I 437&(X12) -matter Is no.w Iai r, In adki a Ifto no i o

record %ithin 30 4Ws~thiul
public nec l ... ... : - :

public reco' prim to Iii p ym' mimI in i, ,
will be added to the public record wl received.

4j ,



lb. Abut Om, Jr.
Pap2

If you lw mmy --uioin plume ccmMt Alva E. Smith on our Ul ulq4 a m
mnwer, (300)424-30. Our local Ilephone nmber is (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Turey'
Supeviscwy At ,
Cent Enforcemem Dock

Attachment
Narrative

4 0:1y

.1w
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MUR 45"
ALGORK

ThomasJoseflak, Counsel dthe dot N e ~us
DNC, The Hooable Albet Gore, Fri s ofMk Waer, the Wemmu wd
Virginia, or a comintion o fal to include the p dislaimer r a Out
mailing to Virginia voters in support of candidate MNk Waner.

Friends of Mark Warner ("Committee") and its tesure, Geald M OGolM
states that the vendor inadvertently omitted the disclaimer from the direct inmI iec.
Prior to the mailing, a represnmttive of the Committee nticd dat te dicimNS
missing The direct mail vendor assr the Committee that the disclaimer would be
added prior to the piece being mailed.

The Democratic Pary of Virginia and DNC respond by sta tht dty s M
involved with the mailing of the direct mail. Additally, Vice President Alm Geo's
role %as limited to signing the direct mail piece.

Theres no indication of any intent to violate the FECA. This wtte is ls
sionificant relative to other maners pending before the Commission.



EI. -AL E.td, - N COW
I wASHINTops IPC. n)

Carol Pnukyt pin
DNC Servics
Democic lad end

430 South Cqp" Swte, SE.
Washington, D.C. 20003

A'A -

RE: b I4SM

Dear Ms. Pensky:

On N.I i we 5, 19K do Fud EholumCuum
al niegi certain vilmimst Fiml Umim mp .
of the complaint was wih miafl do.

After considrn the os w, -h ~i~~uI
exrows it% p osecumorwa discmuomn and jW tae wno sm @Virago
CorporationemocratticNationa l ComUpmad myou,
AccordiiI!I.. the Conmmuu od Mile in Otis MW An 31% I,

The confwkeudi m ue02 U.S.C. # 437a)(12)as
is nom ubIIc In addkiion. *2 falib NWk b l e on
uithmn 30 das . this awoIi sw liow

additionl nuwais my p m n h



ALM

Thom Jonefik, Co= h R ap Ntmi C.m@m, forpsw
DNC, Thel ol ANut 0 mr h s d . k Win, at im i 1 vgIVvpi, ora co iniii u fot ld ihk* spm pdhol taE •
mIMig to Virginia vors in SIM of miu s Ak Win.

Friends of Mark Warner (Commiu") md its bease, 0 d k0o-3sk
states that the vendor idventy omited the dis A ns dirt m
Prior to the mailing, a represewative of the Cosumiuse noticed dw Ur &€lmimhr s
missing The direct mail vendor assured the Committee that the diaeimr w be
added pror to the pic being mailel

The Democratic Party of Virginia and DNC respnd by tg ta th y o
involved with the mailing of th direct mail. A o , Vi Pmidlat A Gm's
role was limited to signing the direct mail piece.

There's no indication ofany intent to vkla FECA. This maw is k
significant relative to other matters pending before the Coumuii.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 2"03
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